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         Hassan Al Abdali                                          Saleh Alem                                         Abduljaleel Baterji 
Chairman of the stewards                                1st   Steward                                                   2nd Steward                                                            

From: The Stewards       Document: 2.20 

To: Driver of Vehicle #45                                                                  Date: 28 June, 2025 

Subject: Decision No.13                                        Time:11:11 

The Stewards, have received a report from the Chief Scrutineers, have considered the matter and 
determine the following: 
 
Session: Round 1 (Race 2) 
 
Fact: The competitor below is 70Kg under-weight, according to the Chief Scrutineers 

report. 
 

Car Driver Infringement # Decision 
45              Yasmine Alsayed   Art 12.3.3 Disqualified from race 2 

 
Infringement: Breach of the FIA International Sporting Code Appendix J ART 258.1 (ART 4.1).  
 
Decision: In accordance with Article 12.3.3, the Stewards decide that Car#66 is disqualified 

from race 1 at the Saudi Hillclimb Championship round1 2025. 
 
Note: Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the 

Stewards, in accordance with Article 20.1.24 of the Saudi Hill Climb Championship 
2025 Rules and Regulations and within 1hour. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 


